





















































National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases

Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention Office Phone: -

BlackBerry

From: P
Sent: Friday, Jul
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Manusceript question

10, 2015 8:17 AM

happy to either finish the damn paper or include the data in your
paper... i am in the midst of trainings and fiscal year hell but
otherwise home still we don't move for awhile yet.

What do you think makes the most sense?

best,

On Thu, Jul 9, 2015 at 4:55 PM. ]
wrolte.

Hi - I received the dietary supplement manuscript
back as a revise

and resubmit. I think the biggest issue (noted by 1
reviewer and the

editor) was the absence of the DoD case-patients, Here
are some of the comments:

. The rationale for excluding active duty military
personnel seems
weak.

2. The rationale for excluding active duty personnel
does not seem to

make sense. Other people included in the analysis might
have very

wide-ranging activity levels as well. Was this a logistical
issue?

Did the DoD not share that data or wish to publish
separately?

Regardless the specific reason, even if it's logistical,
should be

described. In addition, if the authors are aware of where
this data
























Also, interesting that the case number dropped as in DoD was had 26 active duty
and 3 dependents. 1 have no intel on Reserves or Guard,

My cursory review suggests it needs some polishing and editing before
publishing. Has it been cleared thru DoD?
I also do not see any disclaimers or the like

Standing by to assist

From:
Subject: epatotoxity/Supplement Use Update Call

Date; November 7, 2013 4:56;24 PM EST
To:

PhD, MPH, FACSM
rofessor and Lhirector
Consortium for Health and Military Performance
A DoD Center of Excellence













wide-ranging activity levels as well. Was this a logistical issue? Did
the DoD not share that data or wish to publish separately? Regardless
the specific reason, even if it's logistical, should be described. In
addition, if the authors are aware of where this data is or where it
will be published that should be included in the Discussion.

Do you know if DoD is pursuing a manuscript? If not, then how do
you

think they'd feel about us including the data from the DoD
case-patients? It would be relatively easy to rerun the same analysis
and present the data in aggregate. Thoughts?

Sorry to keep pestering you about this manuscript!

Where are you these days? Have you already moved?

Thanks!
[E]

] BB MD, MPH

LCDR U.S. Public Health Service

Medical Officer

Enteric Diseases Epidemiology Branch

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Office Phone: _
BlackBerry: (DG

<Outbreak of Dietary Supplement-Associated Acute Hepatitis_Aug
5_Clean.docx>


















I will wait for -tu respond.
Hope all is well.

VIR

[EENEN [[BNE] PhD, MPH,
FACSM

Professor and Director

Consortium for Health and
Military Performance

A DoD Center of Excellence

Department of Military and
Emergency Medicine

Uniformed Services University
4301 Jones Bridge Road
Bethesda, MD 20814

Office RIS

FAX (S

On Aug 31, 2015, at 12:03 PM,

Hello Dr. [[EHBIE 1 was out on






























Diseases Centers

for Discase Control
and Prevention
Office Phone:

BlackBerry:

|

---—-Ornginal
Message---—-

Sent: Tuesday,
August 18, 2015
4:16 PM

To: IENGE

Subject: Re:
Manuscript
question

I do not see how
you can add DoD
data to this with no
one from DoD on
the paper -- Not
sure how to
respond -- as



clearly it would be
a stronger and more
cohesive paper, but
it is now CDC,

Let me know what
you want me to do

VIR

e [[)6) ]
PhD, MPH,
FACSM

Professor and
Director

Consortium for
Health and Military
Performance A
Dol Center of

Excellence
Department of
Military and
Emergency
Medicine
Uniformed

Services University

4301 Jones Bridge
Road

Bethesda, MD
20814
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Begin forwarded message:

Subject: RE: update

Date: December 3, 2015 at 12:55:18 AM EST
To:






















Enteric Diseases Epidemiology Branch

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Discases Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention Office Phone:
BlackBerry:

Subject: Re: Manuscript question

happy to either finish the damn paper or include the data in your paper... i am in
the midst of trainings and fiscal year hell but otherwise home still we don't move
for awhile yet.

What do you think makes the most sense?
best,

wrole:

Hi -l received the dietary supplement manuscript back as a
revise

and resubmit. 1 think the biggest issue (noted by 1 reviewer and the
editor) was the absence of the DoD case-patients. Here are some of
the comments:

1. The rationale for excluding active duty military personnel
seems
weak.

2. The rationale for excluding active duty personnel does not
seem to

make sense. Other people included in the analysis might have very
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

Subject: supplement list (UNCLASSIFIED)

Date: December 16, 2013 at 3:26:02 PM EST
To

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Here are the supplements listed on the questionnaires [ have received

Best,

VM, PhD, DACVPM
LCDR USPHS

Team Lead, Epidemiology Response Team
Division of Integrated Biosurveillance (DIB)

Armed Forces He: illance Center (AFHSC)

ax

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

"




































121162016 Unitithed aftachment (1214 him

ALCON,

Bealow is informalion relative to the acute hepatitis cases associated with dietary supplements. Mast
of the information is plagiarized from others (and | thank them for it). Some information has been
deleted for politically sensitivity reasons. Please feel free to correct anything contained within.
Recommend the PH Centers at least make their Preventive Medicine specialists aware of the issue
and of CDC's Health Advisory in an effort to communicate the problem to all Service Members and
beneficiaries,

Attached i

1) AFHSC's 24 Oct EXSUM (which contains a good background of the siluation’).
2) CDC's 8 Oct Health Advisory Alert Network (HAN) Advisory

3) DoD's statement on the use of Dietary Supplaments

4)  Asummary of what we know today (lengthy, but various offices supplied a lot of good information)

Currant Status:

1} LCDR EERER (AFHSC) is keeping a spreadsheet of events. She will amass a master
list of cases, will have those identified through DMSS and the Services will provide those
cases determined by ather means,

2) Lt CuIMUSAFSAM} is finalizing the questionnaire (based on CDC's, but with
tweaks for tha UoD) and the excel spreadsheet that the Services will usa to follow up on

3) LCDR FHSC) is sending Lt Cal *ma verbiage lo salisfy concerns that
sarvica membears will feel compelled to answar ionnaira,

4) AFHSC Epi and Analysis will expand the DMSS search for other beneficiaries who fit the
aaso dofinitton. Thoy will forward the lict lo NMCPHC for laboratory data, and sond the list of
additional potential cases io the Services for follow up.

5) The Services will be conducting their investigation into their Service-specific individuals
who meel the screening case definition.































DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13)

Front Sheet for Department of Health
(May be removed for redacted documents)

Patient Information:

Name:

SSN:

DOB:

Phone number:

Street address:

City/State:

Current Military Installation Name:
Have you changed duty station since 1 April 2013? Y N
If yes, what was your prior duty station/location(s)?

Component (select one): AD Guard Reserves Other (list)
Beneficiary (If Beneficiary, include FMP

Service (select one): AF Army Marine Corps Navy Other (list)

Rank:

Interviewed by:

Interviewer installation name:

Interviewer contact #s (DSN/Commercial):

State/Case ID:

S




DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:

Interviewer: Date:

INTRODUCTION

(Ask to speak with the case, if possible. Otherwise, ask to speak with their spouse/parent. Have a calendar with you).

Hello. My name is and I'm calling from (Installation name) public health or preventive medicine office.

We are looking into several cases of liver disease and investigating why people are becoming ill. We were notified that
you (your family member) have (has) recently been sick with liver disease, and we would like to talk to you about your
(their) illness and possible exposures you (they) might have had.

I'm calling as part of a Centers for Disease Control and Prevention nation-wide investigation. Have you already
completed an interview with your local health department about your recent illness | mentioned above?

Yes No Don’t know

If patient answers Yes: Could you give me the name of the person and office that interviewed you?

Since you've already completed this questionnaire, | will not ask you to do it again. If you have any questions,
you can contact me at . Thank you very much for your time,
(End of interview and contact the local Health Department for a copy of the questionnaire.)

If patient answers No or Don’t know:

Participating in the questionnaire is completely voluntary. Your information will be kept confidential within the scope of
this public health Investigation. If you are active duty, there will be no adverse action taken by your command if you
decline to participate.

Would you be willing to answer our questions? It should take approximately 20-30 minutes. Most questions may be
answered with a Yes, No, Don’t Know, or | prefer not to answer. You are free to skip any questions you don’t want to
answer.,

| Yes - consent obtained from patient
OR

[] Yes - consent obtained from parent or guardian (proxy)
OR

[| Yes- consent obtained from other proxy (e.g. wife on behalf of husband)
Relationship of proxy to patient:
OR

[ | No-cCase refused



DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:

Thanks for agreeing to help us out. I'm going to be asking you some questions about the two months before your (your
family member’s) iliness, so you might find it helpful to look at a calendar. Think back to when you (they) first felt sick.

1. When did your symptoms begin?
Date: (mm/dd/yyyy) o Don’t know/don’t remember (go to 1a)

1a. If you don’t remember a date, do you remember which month or which week?
Month Date of Sunday of the specified week (mm/dd/yyyy)

Answer options for the following section are Yes, No, Don’t Know, or Prefer Not to Answer.

2. During your illness, did you have any of the following symptoms?

Nausea? Y N Don’t know Refused
Vomiting? Y N Don’t know Refused
Diarrhea? Y N Don't know Refused
Abdominal pain? Y N Don't know Refused
Fever? Y N Don't know Refused
Sweating at night? Y N Don’'t know  Refused
Body aches? Y N Don’t know Refused
Fatigue? Y N Don’t know Refused
Loss of appetite? Y N Don't know Refused
Light or clay-colored stool? Y N Don't know Refused
Dark urine? Y N Don't know Refused
Yellow skin or yellow eyes? Y N Don’t know Refused
Shortness of breath? Y N Don’t know Refused
Fast heart rate? Y N Don't know Refused
Heart palpitations (irregular heart rate)? Y N Don’t know Refused
Chest pain? Y N Don't know Refused
Dizziness? Y N Don’t know Refused
Confusion? Y N Don't know Refused



DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:

Did you have any other symptoms | haven’t asked about?
¥ N Don't know Refused
If yes, list: a.

b.
€
3. Were you hospitalized for your iliness? Y N Don’t know Refused
If yes, please indicate which medical treatment facilities where you were hospitalized:
Military hospital only Civilian hospital only Both Military and Civilian hospitals

4, Were you given a diagnosis by a healthcare provider for your illness?
Y N Don’t know  Refused
If yes, What was the diagnosis?
If yes, please indicate which medical treatment facilities gave you a diagnosis for your illness:
Military hospital only____ Civilian hospital only Both Military and Civilian hospitals

5. Were you ever sick enough during your iliness that you were considered for a liver transplant?
Y N Don’t know  Refused
If yes, complete question 6. Other, skip to question 7.

6. Did you receive a liver transplant?
Y N Don‘t know  Refused

7. Did you seek follow up care with any medical providers outside of the hospital or emergency department?
Y N Don’t know  Refused

If yes, please indicate which medical treatment facilities where you saw a physician:
Military hospital only Civilian hospital only Both Military and Civilian hospitals

8. Priorto your illness, were you previously diagnosed by a healthcare provider with a liver problem, such as
autoimmune hepatitis, primary biliary cirrhosis, Wilson's disease, or hemochromatosis?

Y N Don’t know  Refused
If yes,
Do you know the name of the problem, or your diagnosis? Don't know

9. Have you ever been diagnosed by a healthcare provider with any of the following conditions?

Diabetes Y N DK Refused
Thyroid disease, such as hypothyroidism (low thyroid) or Y N DK Refused
hyperthyroidism (overactive thyroid)

Heart disease Y N DK Refused
Kidney disease (such as renal insufficiency, renal failure, hemodialysis) Y N DK Refused
Cancer Y N DK Refused
Hypertension Y N DK Refused
Celiac disease (also known as ‘celiac sprue’) Y N DK Refused
Rheumatoid arthritis Y N DK Refused
Lupus Y N DK Refused




DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:
Did you have any other chronic conditions not listed here?
Y N Don't know Refused
If yes, list: a.

Now | want to ask you some questions about different exposures you might have had before you became ill. The next
questions will cover just the two months before your symptoms began, so from until your illness began. It
may be helpful for you to get any supplements, herbal medications, or other medicine bottles for the next portion of the
questionnaire.

10. During the two months before your symptoms began, did you take any nutritional supplements? This includes things
like vitamins, calcium pills, weight loss pills, energy or muscle building products, energy drinks or shots, herbal or
homemade remedies, etc.

Y N Don't know  Refused
If yes, go to #11, otherwise skip to #14

11. During the two months before your symptoms began, did you use the product “OxyELITE Pro”?
Y N Don’t know  Refused

If yes, please complete the following:

Which OxyELITE Pro product did you use? 0 OxyELITE Pro (Original Formula)

0 OxyELITE Pro (New Formula)
(If they used more than one of the products, complete an 0 OxyELITE Pro (Advanced Formula, Ultra-Intense
additional table for each product (see Appendix 1.)) Thermo)

0O OxyELITE Pro Super Thermo Powder

0 OxyELITE Pro Purple Top (Super Thermo)

0 Other OxyELITE Pro Product (i.e. Don’t remember
which OxyELITE Pro product)

What was the primary reason you took OxyELITE Pro? 0O Lose weight

O Increase muscle gain

o Improve athletic performance

O Increase energy

o Other
How many tablets, scoops, or beverages did you take each ____tablets per day or
day? ____scoops per day
___drinks per day
What date did you start taking it? (mm/dd/yyyy)
What date did you stop taking it? (mm/dd/yyyy)

[ ] still taking it

When did you buy the container of OxyELITE Pro that you were
taking when your symptoms began? (mm/dd/yyyy)




DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:

Where did you buy the container of OxyELITE Pro that you Store Name/Website:

were taking when your symptoms began? (select one below)

On base: Address:

Off base:

Internet: City, State:

Other (list): (EX: mailed to me at my deployed location by

a friend)

Do you have a membership/shoppers card with that store? Y N Don’tknow Refused
If yes: Can you provide the number for us? Number

Do you still have any of the OxyELITE Pro that you were taking | Y N Don’t know Refused
when your symptoms began?
If they have OxyELITE Pro left, ask them to please not throw it out, and answer next two questions. If they do not have
any OxyELITE left, skip the next two questions and go to the last question on health effects.

What is the OxyELITE Pro lot number on the bottle?

Would you be willing to give us the remaining OxyELITE Pro Y N Don’tknow Refused
that you were taking when your symptoms began for testing?
If yes, what is the best way to reach you for further
instructions?

Are you aware of any health effects associated with taking Y N Don’tknow Refused
OxyELITE Pro?

If yes, Please describe those health effects

12. Are you aware of anyone else (friends, family, coworkers, etc.) that also used OxyELITE Pro?
Y (goto#12aandb) N (goto#13) Don’t know (go to #13) Refused (go to #13)

12a. If you know of someone who uses OxyELITE Pro, would you be willing to provide contact information for them if
needed?
Y N Don't know  Refused
If no, please consider notifying individual for them to consider discussing with the local health department.

12b. If you know of someone who uses OxyELITE Pro, do you know if they are ill with symptoms mentioned above?
Y N Don’t know  Refused

13. During the two months before your symptoms began, did you use any other nutritional supplements?
Remember this includes things like vitamins, calcium pills, weight loss pills, energy or muscle building products,
energy drinks or shots, herbal or homemade remedies, etc.

Y N Don’t know  Refused
If yes, please complete the following, otherwise skip to #14:

(Please complete one table for EACH supplement reported. Use additional tables if they used multiple supplements (see
Appendix 1).)
Product Name

What was the primary reason you took the supplement? O Lose weight

O Increase muscle gain

0 Improve athletic performance
O Increase energy

o Other




DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:

How many tablets, scoops, or beverages did you take each ___tablets per day or
day? ___scoops per day or
___drinks per day
What date did you start taking it? (mm/dd/yyyy)
What date did you stop taking it? (mm/dd/yyyy)

[ ] still taking it

When did you buy the container of supplement that you were
taking when your symptoms began? (mm/dd/yyyy)

Where did you buy the container of supplement that you were | Store Name/Website:
taking when your symptoms began? (select one below)

On base: Address:

Off base:

Internet: City, State:

Other (list):

Do you have a membership/shoppers card with that store? Y N Don'tknow Refused

If yes: Can you provide the number for us?

Do you still have any of the product that you were taking when | Y N Don'tknow Refused
your symptoms began?

If they have product left, ask them to please not throw it out.

What is the product lot number on the bottle?

Would you be willing to give us the remaining productthatyou | Y N Don’t know Refused
were taking when your symptoms began for testing?
If yes, what is the best way to reach you with further
instructions?

Are you aware of any health effects associated with takingthis | Y N Don’tknow Refused
supplement?
If ves, Please describe those health effects

14. Did you take any prescription or over-the-counter medications, including Tylenol (also known as acetaminophen),
regularly during the two months before your symptoms began?

Y N Don’t know  Refused

If yes:
(Please complete one table for EACH medication reported. Use additional tables if they used multiple medications (see
Appendix 1).)

Product Name

What date did you start taking it? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What date did you stop taking it? [ (mm/dd/yyyy)
[ ] still taking it

What was your dose? or Unknown

(eg. 2 pills or 500mg)

How often did you take it? Every day

A few times per week
A few times per month
Never

Other (please specify)




DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:

Don’t know
Refused

The next several questions ask about behaviors that may affect the liver.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Did you eat any mushrooms that were gathered from the wild by you or someone you know during the two months
before your symptoms began?
¥ N Don’t know  Refused

Did you use tobacco during the two months before your symptoms began?
Y (go to #16a.) N Don’t know Refused

16a. Approximately how many tobacco products did you use per day or per week?
Cigarettes: Number per day OR Number per week

Smokeless tobacco: Number per day OR Number per week

Other: Number per day OR Number per week

Did you drink alcohol during the two months before your symptoms began?
Y N Don’t know Refused
If yes,

How many days in the average week did you drink alcohol?

days

How many servings of alcohol did you have at each sitting? (One serving is equal to one glass of wine, one can/bottle
of beer, or one shot.)
servings

(Question Deleted by DoD)

Now | would like to obtain some basic information about you.

19.

What is your age? years

20. What is your sex? M F

21.

22,

23.

What is your height? feet inches
What is your weight? pounds
Which one or more of the following would you say is your race?

White (skip to question #28)

Black or African American (skip to question #28)
American Indian or Alaska Native (skip to question #28)
Asian (go to question #24)

Pacific Islander (go to question #24)

Other (skip to question #28)

Don’t know/Refused (skip to question #28)

If Asian or Pacific Islander, go to question #24. If other race, skip to #28.



DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13) State/Case ID:

24. With what groups or nationalities do you associate your cultural heritage (for example, Native Hawaiian, Japanese,
Filipino?)

25. In what country were you born?

26. In what country or countries have you lived?

27. During the two months before your symptoms began, did you consume any foods, herbs, or other products that you
used as part of traditional cultural practice? Y N Don’t know Refused
If yes, Please describe:

28. Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin: Y N Don’'t know Refused
29. Have you ever lived in Hawaii for at least 6 months? Y N Don’t know Refused

30. What was your occupation during the two months before your symptoms began?

31. Did you travel out of the state for work or pleasure since 1 April 20137
¥ N Don’t know Refused

If yes,
Please indicate all locations you travelled/vacationed to:

32. Were you deployed out of the country at anytime from January 2013 to present to PACOM, CENTCOM, SOUTHCOM,
or AFRICOM?

Y N Don't know  Refused

If yes, please indicate the country/installation/approximate dates :

That is all of the questions we have for now; thank you very much for your time. This information will help us try to
resolve the cause of your iliness. As we learn more about this situation, we may have more information to share with
you or additional questions to ask you. Would it be all right to contact you again if more information is needed?

Y N If yes, What would be the best way to reach you?

In the future, we recommend that you discuss the use of any nutritional supplements with your healthcare provider.

Your local health department may contact you to conduct this same interview. To prevent you from repeating this
questionnaire, please let them know they can contact me at

Please call our office at if you have any further questions and again, thank you for your help!
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Appendix 1. Extra Supplement and Medication Tables

State/Case ID:

Additional Oxy-Elite Pro Supplement Form
(Please complete one table for EACH OxyELITE Pro product reported. Use additional tables if they used multiple products.)

Which OxyELITE Pro product did you use?

1 OxyELITE Pro (Original Formula)

0 OXyELITE Pro (New Formula)

£ OxyELITE Pro (Advanced Formula, Ultra-Intense
Thermo)

0O OxyELITE Pro Super Thermo Powder

0 OxyELITE Pro Purple Top (Super Thermo)

0 Other OxyELITE Pro Product (i.e. Don’t remember
which OxyELITE Pro product)

What was the primary reason you took OxyELITE Pro?

0 Lose weight

O Increase muscle gain

0 Improve athletic performance
O Increase energy

o Other

How many tablets, scoops, or beverages did you take each
day?

__tablets per day or
____scoops per day
___drinks per day

What date did you start taking it?

(mm/dd/yyyy)

What date did you stop taking it?

(mm/dd/yyyy)

[ ] still taking it

When did you buy the container of OxyELITE Pro that you were
taking when your symptoms began?

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Where did you buy the container of OxyELITE Pro that you
were taking when your symptoms began? (select one below)
On base:

Off base:

Internet:

Other (list):

Store Name/Website:

Address:

City, State:

Do you have a membership/shoppers card with that store?
If yes: Can you provide the number for us?

Y N Don'tknow Refused

Number

Do you still have any of the OxyELITE Pro that you were taking
when your symptoms began?

Y N Don’tknow Refused

If they have OxyELITE Pro left, ask them to please not throw it
out.

What is the OxyELITE Pro lot number on the bottle?

Would you be willing to give us the remaining OxyELITE Pro
that you were taking when your symptoms began for testing?
If yes, what is the best way to reach you for further
instructions?

Y N Don'tknow Refused

Are you aware of any health effects associated with taking
OxyELITE Pro?
If yes, Please describe those health effects

Y N Don’tknow Refused

10
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Additional Supplements Form
(Please complete one table for EACH supplement reported. Use additional tables if they used multiple supplements.)

Product Name

What was the primary reason you took the supplement? 0 Lose weight

0 Increase muscle gain

0 Improve athletic performance
O Increase energy

O Other
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

Do you still have any of the product that you were takingwhen | Y N Don’tknow Refused
your symptoms began?

If they have product left, ask them to please not throw it out.

What is the product lot number on the bottle?

Would you be willing to give us the remaining product thatyou | Y N Don’'tknow Refused
were taking when your symptoms began for testing?
If yes, what is the best way to reach you with further

instructions?

Are you aware of any health effects associated with takingthis | Y N Don’t know Refused
supplement?
If yes, Please describe those health effects
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DoD-modified Acute Liver Disease Case Questionnaire (250ct13)

State/Case ID:

Additional Prescription or OTC Medication Form
(Please complete one table for EACH medication reported. Use additional tables if they used multiple medications.)

Product Name

What date did you start taking it? (mm/dd/yyyy)
What date did you stop taking it? [] (mm/dd/yyyy)
[ ] still taking it
What was your dose? or Unknown
(eg. 2 pills or 600mg)
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

What was your dose?
(eg. 2 pills or 600mg)

or Unknown

How often did you take it?

Every day

A few times per week
A few times per month
Never

Other (please specify)
Don’t know

Refused
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From:

To:

Ce:

Subject: W: FDA warning message for widest distrsbution
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:04:31 AM
Sir/Ma'am,

Please ensure the widest distribution, If any members are currently using
DxyElite Pro they are urged to stop its use while an investigation of
possible links between the product and acute hepatitis cases are evaluated.
VIR,

ok Best Viewed in HTMLA Rk

Wing/MDG CC's and MAJCOM/SG's,

Sent on behalf of the Air Force Surgeon General Public Affairs Office:

Airmen urged to heed FDA warning about dietary supplement

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration is advising consumers (o stop using
OxyElite Pro, a dietary supplement, because of suspected links to acute
hepatitis.

The FDA, along with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the
Hawaii Department of Health are investigating reports of acute non-viral
hepatitis in Hawaii where 29 cases are linked to a dictary supplement.

The FDA urges consuiners to stop using the product while the investigation
continues, Distributed by USPlabs LLC in Dallas, Texas, the product is sold
nationwide in retail stores and on the internet.

"We are urging Airmen to stop using the product until the investigation
concludes and results are confirmed,” said Col chief of Health
Promotion, Air Force Medical Support Agency, Air Force Surgeon General.

There have been a total of 29 cases of acute non-viral hepatitis with an
unknown cause reported in Hawaii. Eleven of the 29 patients have been





















##This message was distributed to state and local health officers, state and local epidemiologists, state
and local laboratory directors, public information officers, HAN coordinators, and clinician
organizations# #



EIS Update from Ireland 14 Nov 2013

Risk Assessment

Serious Public Health Impact

Yes. This is the first case to be reported in Ireland. However, as of 31 October 2013, the United States
has reported 56 cases of acute non-viral hepatitis, including two cases of liver failure and one fatality,
following the use of dietary supplements marketed for energy boost, muscle building, and weight loss.

Unusual or unexpected

Yes. The occurrence of the event itself is unusual for the population. The cause of liver illness in affected
individuals has not yet been determined.

International disease spread
Yes. The affected product is on internet marketing sites. The dietary supplement is marketed in multiple
countries. Information on international distribution of the affected product will be disseminated once
available,
Interference with international travel or trade
Yes. The event resulted in requests for information by foreign officials and has gained media attention.
Date first Published to EIS:Thursday, November 14, 2013 - 21:49
List of published bulletins for event 2013-E000203
Details
On 13 November 2013, Ireland reported a case of non-viral hepatitis following the ingestion of OxyELITE
Pro products, dietary supplements marketed for energy boost, muscle building, and weight loss. The
Food Safety Authority Ireland (FSAI) and the Irish Medicines Board (IMB) has issued a joint warning not
to purchase or consume certain food supplements, namely:

OxyELITE Pro Super Thermo capsules;

OxyELITE Pro Ultra-Intense Thermo capsules;

OxyELITE Pro Super Thermo powder, and

VERSA-1

The OxyELITE Pro range is associated with severe liver disorders, including hepatitis and liver failure,
with one case reported in Ireland to date. The case consumed OxyElite Pro after purchasing it online.





















